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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk '::..<.. C) 

FROM: Jennifer S. Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel ,-j<;~ 
RE: Docket No. 1 00453-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service 

in Lee County by Gistro, Inc. 

Please place the attached correspondence in the above-referenced file. Thank you. 
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GISTRO INC 

A FLORIDA CORPORATION 

Pob 366 762 

April 13 2012 
Bonita Springs,FL34136 

(239)495 8089 tel. 

(239)495 8089 fax 

Mrs, Jennifer S. Crawford 
Office of Commssion Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. lOO453-SU, Application for Certificate to provide Wastewater 
Service in Lee County by Gistro, Inc. 

Dear Mrs Crawford. 

Your letter dated March 16th
, 2012 was received on March 26th

, 2012. 

In the timeframe you want us to submit all your questions and paperwork, we cannot 
Comply. Please keep our file open till end of this year. We will try to consolidate all 
Paperwork necessary sooner, if possible. 

Again, Gistro Inc. is not withdrawing the application for a certificate of Authority and 
herewith making the request to the PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION to extend the 
Time till December 2012. 

Sincerely 

t 1:~ 1i/j'A~ 

(;(Fritz HolZberg
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